
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 07 January 2019 12:19
To: Trishna Kerai
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell­E00ED049
Dear Trishna 

Thank you for the updated email and getting back to me.

You sent me Ludmilla updated order on the 13/08/2018 and I replied saying I did not agree with there
order on the 14/08/2018 I sent an attachment with that email showing what I did not agree to, and you
said you would rewrite it. But I never heard anything if this had been done, I emailed you a few times
after that you was on leave so I rewrote the order and sent to you, you amended that order and it was
sent to Ludmilla. And you did not hear back from her.

But this is not how they are saying it happened and it seems I am being blamed for not dealing with it.
Also it was funny as when you sent the order to Ludmilla and she never got back to you Her order
was sealed at the court a few days after you sent it.

Also Enfield Council is saying a lot to other bodies which in fact are not even in the order, and are
misleading everyone they can, they have also never put the application to the panel for the move and
are misleading other bodies as to the reasons this has not been done, by way of saying that the order
stated Simon had to work with the mental health team and this was agreed in the court order when it
clearly was not as the judge would not allow that, this is just some of the issues I am trying to deal
with and Simon is suffering each day that goes by. 

Regards

Lorraine

Sent from my iPhone

On 7 Jan 2019, at 11:13, Trishna Kerai <Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Lorraine,
Thank you for your emails.
Please see emails attached sent to Ludmilla in relation to the below.
Emails had been sent to her and she did not respond confirming whether the amendments were
accepted or not.
The only time we were waiting for your instructions were when we were waiting for an
amendment in the Order.
Kind regards,
Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department
T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee and
access to this email by anyone else  is unauthorised. Any views or opinions presented are  those of  the author only
and  do  not  necessarily  represent  those  of  Stuart  Miller  Solicitors.  If  you  are  not  the  intended  recipient;  any
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken in reliance of this email or attachments, is prohibited and may
be  unlawful.  To  avoid  incurring  legal  liabilities,  you  must  not  distribute  or  copy  the  information  in  this  email
without the express permission of the sender. When addressed  to our clients, any opinions or advice contained  in
this  email  or  attachments  are  subject  to  the  terms  and  conditions  expressed  in  the  governing  client  engagement
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